

GREAT BEDWYN PARISH COUNCIL

Safety Committee Meeting

You are hereby summoned to the Safety Committee meeting of Great Bedwyn Parish Council. Held on Tuesday 16th January 2024 in the Memorial Hall, Frog Lane, Gt. Bedwyn commencing at 6.30pm

Clair Wilkinson, Clerk to Great Bedwyn Parish Council. 11.01.2024 clerk@greatbedwyn-pc.gov.uk

AGENDA – Safety Committee Meeting,

1. **To elect a Chairman for the Committee, until May 2024. Or to elect a Chairman for the meeting.**
2. **Public recess.** *A maximum of 10 minutes for members of the public to address the council with regards to items on the agenda. A member of the public shall speak for no longer than 3 minutes. A question to the council does not require a response at the meeting or start a debate or discussion. The Committee Chairman may direct that a verbal or written reply be given. **
3. **To receive apologies from Cllrs with reason given and vote on their approval. To also note absences with no apologies given.**
4. **Declarations of interest for agenda items**
5. **Approval of the minutes from the December 23 meeting.**
6. **Update on any action points from the previous meetings.**
7. **Flood Plan.** Discussion if appropriate on merging/combining the existing plan with the new policy which the committee approved in Dec 23. [See additional information.](#) Full council also due to approve the new policy 11.1.24.
8. **Emergency Plan.** If applicable, review the current documentation available to vote on how GBPC prepares the community for an emergency situation. [See additional information.](#)
9. **White 30mph marker gates for Browns Lane.** Review and vote on final approval of specific gates and signage to install from Glasdon, plus install costs with WCC. [See additional information.](#)
10. **Discussion and vote on any action GBPC can take with regards to the storm events on w/c 1st Jan which resulted in landlines being down for 4/5 hours, plus no electricity or mobile phone signal.**
(Requested by Cllr Wyatt) Clerk to verify the council has the relevant legislative powers to carry out any action specified.
11. **Discussion and vote on making a request to the LHFIG to extend the pavement from Mill Close to Hatchet Lane to improve the safety of walkers. (Requested by Cllrs Wyatt and Younger).** [See additional information.](#)

12. Items for next agenda.

*Standing Orders section 3, items e, f ,g & h. Approved May 2023 **Local Government Act 1972

Date of next Committee meeting. TBC. 6.30pm. Great Bedwyn Memorial Hall, Frog Lane.

Signed: *Clair Wilkinson*. Parish Clerk

Committee members: John Sheerin, Sylvia Wyatt, Paul Sims, Bruce White, Dawn Sanday.

Powers that allow the council to act:

None for this meeting.